

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

Eighty-eighth and Eighty-ninth
Legislatures

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

From April 24, 1937 to April 21, 1939

AND

MISCELLANEOUS STATE PAPERS

Published by the Secretary of State, in conjunction
with the Revisor of Statutes in accordance with the
Resolves of the Legislature approved June 28, 1820,
March 18, 1840, March 16, 1842 and Acts approved
August 6, 1930 and April 2, 1931.

KENNEBEC JOURNAL
AUGUSTA, MAINE
1939

PUBLIC LAWS

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the Eighty-ninth Legislature

1939

Chapter 221

AN ACT Relating to Registration of Motor Vehicles.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 29, § 50, amended. Section 50 of chapter 29 of the revised statutes, as amended, is hereby further amended by adding at the end thereof the following:

'No registration or license shall be required to permit the use of a truck, trailer or tractor on that part of a way adjoining the premises of the owner of such truck, trailer or tractor.'

Approved April 17, 1939.

Chapter 222

AN ACT Relating to Dealers in Motor Vehicles.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., c. 29, § 60, amended. Section 60 of chapter 29 of the revised statutes, as amended, is hereby further amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 60. Dealer's registration; fees for plates; vehicles under dealer's registration not to be operated for hire; application upon blank provided by secretary of state; limitation of use of commercial vehicle so registered. Every manufacturer or dealer in new or used motor vehicles or trailers, may, instead of registering each vehicle owned or controlled by him, make application upon a blank provided by the secretary of state for a general distinguishing number, color or mark. The secretary of state ~~may~~ if satisfied with the facts stated in the application, ~~may~~ grant the application and issue to the applicant a certificate of registration, containing the name, place of residence, and address of the applicant, and the general distinguishing number, color, or mark assigned to him and made in such form as the secretary of state may determine, and all vehicles owned or controlled by such applicant ~~manufacturer or dealer~~ shall be regarded as registered under such general distinguishing number, color, or mark until sold, exchanged, or operated for hire. The annual fee for every such certificate of registration shall be ~~thirty dollars~~ \$60. The secretary of state shall furnish the ~~manufacturer or dealer~~ applicant with ~~three~~ 4 pairs of registration number plates free of cost; and there may be issued to any such applicant 2 similar pairs of plates, in addition to the ~~three~~ 4 pairs so